
Ottawa, March 33, 1936.

Dear Mr. Rhodes:
I have your two letters of the 18th Instant.

Do not be discouraged over Mora Bootle, you bare 
handled the situation well. It le sensing what bull 
headed notions sees men will take - eren aen of 
narked ability. I an exceedingly sorry the one party 
especially should aot as he hae been noting and I 
eleply cannot oonprehend It.

Mr. Black hae been adelelng ee that you purpose1 
haring a resolution put through (the Legislature regarding 

disclosure of confidential Inf creation respecting your

province by the Prise Minister here. We thought Ihdt 
for ue to take notion was upon information

Mr. Black has been
beet tl
that this resolution had gone through, 
wiring you at ny request.
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